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315. Who was Hannah’s husband?

A. Elimelech
@ B. Elkanah
C. Eli

D. Abimelech




1 Samuel 1:1

A certain man from Ramathaim in the hill country of
Ephraim was named Elkanah. He was the son of
Jeroham. Jeroham was the son of Elihu. Elihu was the

son of Tohu. Tohu was the son of Zuph. Elkanah
belonged to the family line of Zuph. Elkanah lived in
the territory of Ephraim. 2 Elkanah had two wives.
One was named Hannah. The other was named
Peninnah. Peninnah had children, but Hannah didn’t.




‘ D. A burnt offering



316. What did Hannah promise to give to the Lord?

. A. More money
@ B. Her son
O C. Her tithe

O D. A burnt offering



1 Samuel 1:11

She made a promise to him. She said, “Lord, you
rule over all. Please see how I’'m suffering! Show

concern for me! Don’t forget about me! Please
give me a son! If you do, I'll give him back to the
Lord. Then he will serve the Lord all the days of
his life. He’ll never use a razor on his head. He’ll
never cut his hair.”







317. Who was the priest that saw Hannah praying?

)

(A Eleazar
O B. Phinehas
C) C. Aaron

(®) D. Eli



1 Samuel 1:12

As Hannah kept on praying to the Lord,
Eli watched her lips.




318. Eli could see Hannah'’s lips move but couldn’t
hear her, so he thought she S

‘A. Had laryngitis



318. Eli could see Hannah’s lips move but couldn’t
hear her, so he thought she :

() A. Had laryngitis

‘®) B. Was drunk

) C. Was asleep

_ ) D. Was insecure



1 Samuel 1:13

She was praying in her heart. Her lips were

moving. But she wasn’t making a sound. Eli
thought Hannah was drunk. 14 He said to
her, “How long are you going to stay drunk?
Stop drinking your wine.”







319. Who was Elkanah and Hannah's son?

; A. Samson
() B. Saul
(@) C. Samuel
() D. Josiah




1 Samuel 1:20

So after some time, Hannah became

pregnant. She had a baby boy. She said, “I
asked the Lord for him.” So she named him

Samuel.




320. What did Hannah bring to Samuel every year?

‘A. His allowance
‘B. His lunch



320. What did Hannah bring to Samuel every year?

) A His allowance
() B. His lunch

) C. New shoes

‘@) D. Anew coat




1 Samuel 2:19

Each year his mother made him a little

robe. She took it to him when she went up
to Shiloh with her husband. She did it when
her husband went to offer the yearly
sacrifice.
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321. Who were Eli’'s sons?

‘A. Nadab and Abihu
‘ B. Joel and Abiah
‘ C. Eleazar and Phinehas

‘ D. Hophni and Phinehas




321. Who were Eli’'s sons?

) A. Nadab and Abihu
) B. Joel and Abiah
() C. Eleazar and Phinehas

:fi_} D. Hophni and Phinehas




1 Samuel 2:34

“‘Something is going to happen to your two

sons, Hophni and Phinehas. When it does, it
will show you that what | am saying is true.
They will both die on the same day.




322. What was wrong with Eli's sons?

‘A. They were very young

‘B. They were wicked
‘C. They were incompetent

‘ D. They were deformed



322. What was wrong with Eli's sons?

) A. They were very young
@) B. They were wicked
_ ) C. They were incompetent

D. They were deformed



1 Samuel 2:23

So Eli said to his sons, “Why are you doing these things? All
the people are telling me about the evil things you are
doing. 24 No, my sons. The report | hear isn’t good. And it’s

spreading among the Lord’s people. 25 If a person sins
against someone else, God can help that sinner. But if
anyone sins against the Lord, who can help them?” In spite
of what their father Eli said, his sons didn’t pay any
attention to his warning. That’s because the Lord had
already decided to put them to death.




323. What did God’s messenger say would happen
to Eli's sons?
.A. They would repent

. B. They would die on the same day
.C. They would corrupt the people

. D. God would not honor them



323. What did God’s messenger say would happen

to Eli’s sons?
A. They would repent

@ B. They would die on the same day
C. They would corrupt the people

D. God would not honor them



1 Samuel 2:34

“‘Something is going to happen to your two

sons, Hophni and Phinehas. When it does, it
will show you that what | am saying is true.
They will both die on the same day.




324. Samuel heard someone call his name, He
thought it was Eli, but who was it?




324. Samuel heard someone call his name, He

thought it was Eli, but who was it?
' A. Hannah

@) B. The Lord
C. Hophni

) D. Elkanah




1 Samuel 3:4

The Lord called out to Samuel. Samuel
answered, “Here |l am.” 5 He ran over to Eli

and said, “Here | am. You called out to me.”
But Eli said, “I didn’t call you. Go back and
lie down.” So he went and lay down.




325. How many times did Samuel go to Eli,
thinking he had called?

‘A. 4
‘B. 2
‘c. 1
‘D. 3



325. How many times did Samuel go to Eli,
thinking he had called?

" A4

i

[ e

(@) D.3



1 Samuel 3:8

The Lord called out for the third time. He

said, “Samuel!” Samuel got up and went to
Eli. He said, “Here | am. You called out to

me.” Then Eli realized that the Lord was
calling the boy.




326. What message did the Lord tell Samuel?

‘A. That he would be priest
‘ B. That Eli's family would be punished
‘C. That Samuel should return home

‘ D. That Samuel would be king




326. What message did the Lord tell Samuel?

1/-‘\5 -
. A. That he would be priest
@\ B. That Eli's family would be punished

C C. That Samuel should return home

——

/

() D. That Samuel would be king

\
\




1 Samuel 3:13

| told Eli | would punish his family forever.

He knew his sons were sinning. He knew
they were saying bad things about me. In
spite of that, he did not stop them.




327. After Israel was beaten by the Philistines,
What was brought out to help them?

.A. The cavalry

. B. The ark of covenant

.C. More men
. D. A sacrifice




327. After Israel was beaten by the Philistines,

What was brought out to help them?
A. The cavalry

@ B. The ark of covenant
C. More men

D. A sacrifice




1 Samuel 4:2

The Philistines brought their forces together to fight against
Israel. As the fighting spread, the Israelites lost the battle to
the Philistines. The Philistines killed about 4,000 of them on
the field of battle. 3 The rest of the Israelite soldiers

returned to camp. Then the elders asked them, “Why did
the Lord let the Philistines win the battle over us today?
Let’s bring the ark of the Lord’s covenant from Shiloh. Let’s
take it with us. Then the Lord will save us from the power of

our enemies.”




328. In the next battle Eli's sons were Killed, What

else happened?
‘A. The ark was taken

‘ B. Samuel was killed
‘ C. Jerusalem was burned

. D. Shiloh was attacked



328. In the next battle Eli's sons were killed, What
else happened?
@ A. The ark was taken

B. Samuel was killed
C. Jerusalem was burned

D. Shiloh was attacked



1 Samuel 4:11

The ark of God was captured. And Eli’s two
sons Hophni and Phinehas died.




329. When the messenger told Eli the news, what

happened?
.A. Eli fell backward and died

.B. Eli wept bitterly

.C. Eli prayed

.D. Eli offered a trespass offering to God



329. When the messenger told Eli the news, what
happened?

@ A. Elifell backward and died

B. Eli wept bitterly
C. Eli prayed

D. Eli offered a trespass offering to God



1 Samuel 4:18

When the man spoke about the ark of God,
Eli fell backward off his chair. He had been

sitting by the side of the gate. When he fell,
he broke his neck and died. He was old and
fat. He had led Israel for 40 years.




330. How long did the Philistines have the Ark of
the Covenant?



330. How long did the Philistines have the Ark of

the Covenant?
A. One year

B. Seven days
C. Seven weeks

@® D. Seven months



1 Samuel 6:1

The ark of the Lord had been in Philistine
territory for seven months. 2 The Philistines

called for the priests and for those who practice
evil magic. They wanted their advice. They said
to them, “What should we do with the ark of
the Lord? Tell us how we should send it back to
its place.”




331. Samuel’s sons were wicked and the people
asked for



331. Samuel’s sons were wicked and the people
asked for :

A. New priests

@ B. Aking
C. Lower taxes

D. Atemple



1 Samuel 8:5

They said to him, “You are old. Your sons

don’t live as you do. So appoint a king to

lead us. We want a king just like the kings
all the other nations have.”







332. Who was Saul’s father?

A. Abiah
B. Samuel
C. Josiah

@® D. Kish




1 Samuel 9:1

There was a man named Kish from the tribe of
Benjamin. Kish was a very important person. He was
the son of Abiel, the son of Zeror. Zeror was the son

of Bekorath, the son of Aphiah from the tribe of
Benjamin. 2 Kish had a son named Saul. Saul was a
handsome young man. He was more handsome than
anyone in Israel. And he was a head taller than
anyone else.







333. Saul was from what tribe?

o) A Benjamin
' B. Judah
C. Simeon

) D. Ephraim




1 Samuel 9:21

Saul answered, “But I’'m from the tribe of
Benjamin. It’s the smallest tribe in Israel.

And my family group is the least important
in the whole tribe of Benjamin. So why are

you saying that to me?”







334. What was Saul sent out to find?

@) A. Donkeys

/

() B. Sheep

) C. Money

() D. Camels

~




1 Samuel 9:3

The donkeys that belonged to Saul’s father

Kish were lost. So Kish spoke to his son Saul.
He said, “Go and look for the donkeys. Take
one of the servants with you.”







335. A prophet used to be called a :

: A. Fortune teller
@) B. Seer
: C. Soothsayer

) D. Magician




1 Samuel 9:9

In Israel, prophets used to be called seers.

So if someone wanted to ask God for
advice, they would say, “Come on. Let’s go
to the seer.”




336. At Mizpeh, Saul was chosen King, but he
was .

‘A. On his way to Mizpeh

‘B. Kidnapped

‘C. Standing in the back

. D. Hiding



336. At Mizpeh, Saul was chosen King, but he
was .

A. On his way to Mizpeh
B. Kidnapped
C. Standing in the back

@) D. Hiding



1 Samuel 10:20

Then Samuel had each tribe of Israel come forward. The
tribe of Benjamin was chosen by casting lots. 21 Next he had
the tribe of Benjamin come forward, family group by family

group. Matri’s group was chosen. Finally Saul, the son of
Kish, was chosen. But when people looked for him, they
realized he wasn’t there. 22 They needed more help from
the Lord. So they asked him, “Has the man come here yet?”
The Lord said, “Yes. He has hidden himself among the
supplies.”







337. Who was Saul’s son?

" ) A Joshua
‘@) B. Jonathan
() C. Josiah

_ ) D. Joel




1 Samuel 13:16

Saul and his son Jonathan were staying in
Gibeah in the land of Benjamin. The men

who remained in the army were there with
them. At the same time, the Philistines
camped at Mikmash.







338. Who was Saul’s captain?

“A. Joab
- B. Amasa
‘@) C. Abner

D. Adonijah




1 Samuel 14:50

Saul’s wife was named Ahinoam. She was

the daughter of Ahimaaz. The commander
of Saul’s army was named Abner. He was
the son of Ner. Ner was Saul’s uncle.







339. God sent Samuel to Jesse’s house which was in

" ) A Jerusalem
() B. Shiloh
() C. Gilgal

‘®) D. Bethlehem




1 Samuel 16:1

The Lord said to Samuel, “How long will you
be filled with sorrow because of Saul? |
have refused to have him as king over

Israel. Fill your animal horn with olive ol

and go on your way. | am sending you to
Jesse in Bethlehem. | have chosen one of

his sons to be king.”







340. Which of Jesse’s sons did Samuel anoint as
King?

A. Eliab
@ B. David
C. Shammah

D. Solomon




1 Samuel 16:13

So Samuel got the animal horn that was

filled with olive oil. He anointed David in
front of his brothers. From that day on, the
Spirit of the Lord came powerfully on David.
Samuel went back to Ramah.




‘ D. Brahm'’s lullaby




341. When Saul needed to be calmed, David would

play for him.

_ ) A Atrumpet

@) B. Aharp
[ ) C. Aguitar

D. Brahm's lullaby




1 Samuel 16:23

When the evil spirit sent by God would

come on Saul, David would get his harp and

play it. That would help Saul. He would feel
better, and the evil spirit would leave him.







342. Who was the Philistines giant that challenged
Israel?
) A. Gath

‘®) B. Goliath
7 ) C. Gaza

- ) D. Gerizim




1 Samuel 17:8

Goliath stood there and shouted to the soldiers of Israel. He
said, “Why do you come out and line up for battle? I'm a

Philistine. You are servants of Saul. Choose one of your men.
Have him come down and face me. 9 If he’s able to fight and

<ill me, we’ll become your slaves. But if | win and kill him,
you will become our slaves and serve us.” 10 Goliath
continued, “This day | dare the soldiers of Israel to send a
man down to fight against me.” 11 Saul and the whole army
of Israel heard what the Philistine said. They were terrified.







C) C. Jonathan

@ D. David



1 Samuel 17:50

So David won the fight against Goliath

with a sling and a stone. He struck down
the Philistine and killed him. He did it
without even using a sword.




344. After the giant was killed, the women sang,
“Saul has killed thousands of men. David

.A. Helped him

. B. Has killed tens of thousands

. C. Only one

. D. His Thousands




344. After the giant was killed, the women sang,
“Saul has killed thousands of men. David

A. Helped him
@ B. Has killed tens of thousands
C. Only one

D. His Thousands




1 Samuel 18:6

After David had killed Goliath, the men of Israel
returned home. The women came out of all the

towns of Israel to meet King Saul. They danced
and sang joyful songs. They played harps and
tambourines. 7 As they danced, they sang,
“Saul has killed thousands of men. David has
killed tens of thousands.”




him?




345. Saul was jealous of David and threw
him?

A. Avase

@ B. Aspear
C. Asword

D. A book

at



1 Samuel 18:10

The next day an evil spirit sent by God came
powerfully on Saul. Saul began to prophesy in

his house. At that same time David began to
play the harp, just as he usually did. Saul was
holding a spear. 11 He threw it at David. As he
did, he said to himself, “I’ll pin David to the
wall.” But David got away from him twice.







346. Who loved David “as his own soul”?

@) A Jonathan
' B. Saul
C. Samuel

) D. Jesse



1 Samuel 18:1

David finished talking with Saul. After that,

Jonathan and David became close friends.
Jonathan loved David just as he loved
himself.







347. Which daughter of Saul did David marry?

@ A. Michal
B. Abigail
C. Ahinoan

D. Sheba



1 Samuel 18:27

David and his men went out and killed 200
Philistines. They circumcised the Philistines.
Then David brought back all the skins. They

counted out the full number and gave them
to the king. By doing that, David could
become the king’s son-in-law. So Saul gave
David his daughter Michal to be his wife.




348. On a second occasion what did Saul throw at

David?

‘ D. Ajavelin (spear)




348. On a second occasion what did Saul throw at

David?
A. Asword

) B. Arock
C. His armor

@) D. Ajavelin (spear)




1 Samuel 19:10

Saul tried to pin him to the wall with his

spear. But David got away from him just as
Saul drove the spear into the wall. That

night David escaped.







349. Who lowered David down through a window?

) A. Jonathan
‘®) B. Michal
) C. Saul

) D. David himself




1 Samuel 19:12

So Michal helped David escape through a
window. He ran and got away.




350. Who killed eighty-five priests at Saul’s
command?



350. Who killed eighty-five priests at Saul’s
command?
@ A. Doeg

B. Jonathan
C. David

D. Abner



1 Samuel 22:18

Then the king ordered Doeg, “You go and
strike down the priests.” So Doeg, the

Edomite, went and struck them down. That

day he killed 85 priests who wore linen
aprons.




deaths?




351. Who escaped and told David of the priests’
deaths?

A. Jael
B. Joab
@ C. Abiathar

D. Abner




1 Samuel 22:20

But Abiathar, a son of Ahimelek, escaped.
Ahimelek was the son of Ahitub. Abiathar

ran away and joined David. 21 He told
David that Saul had killed the priests of the
Lord.







352. Who made a covenant with David?

@ A. Jonathan
B. Saul
C. Samuel

D. Joab



1 Samuel 23:16

Saul’s son Jonathan went to David at Horesh. He told
David that God would make him strong. 17 “Don’t be
afraid,” he said. “My father Saul won’t harm you. You

will be king over Israel. And | will be next in
command. Even my father Saul knows this.” 18 The
two of them made a covenant of friendship in front
of the Lord. Then Jonathan went home. But David

remained at Horesh.




353. David cut off part of his robe, but spared a life.

Whose life?




353. David cut off part of his robe, but spared a life.
Whose life?

A. Jonathan's

B. Doeg's
@) C. Saul's

D. Abner's




1 Samuel 24:4

David’s men said, “This is the day the Lord
told you about. He said to you, ‘I will hand

your enemy over to you. Then you can deal
with him as you want to.” ” So David came
up close to Saul without being seen. He cut
off a corner of Saul’s robe.




robe?



354. To whom did David show the piece cut from the

robe?
) A. Abner

/

() B. Joab
[ ) C. Samuel

paS—

(@) D. Saul




1 Samuel 24:9

He said to Saul, “Why do you listen when men say, ‘David is trying to
harm you’? 10 This day you have seen with your own eyes how the
Lord handed you over to me in the cave. Some of my men begged
me to kill you. But | didn’t. | said, ‘I will never lay my hand on my

master. He is the Lord’s anointed king.” 11 Look, my father! Look at
this piece of your robe in my hand! | cut off the corner of your robe.
But | didn’t kill you. See, there is nothing in my hand that shows | am
guilty of doing anything wrong. | haven’t turned against you. |
haven’t done anything to harm you. But you are hunting me down.
You want to kill me.







355. Who died and was buried at Ramah?

A. Saul

B. David

@ C. Samuel

D. Michal




1 Samuel 25:1

When Samuel died, the whole nation of
Israel gathered together. They were filled

with sorrow because he was dead. They
buried him at his home in Ramah. Then
David went down into the Desert of Paran.







356. In Carmel, David’s men asked for food from .

A. Shimei

B. Eli

C. Saul

@ D. Nabal




1 Samuel 25:10

Nabal answered David’s servants, “Who is this
David? Who is this son of Jesse? Many servants
are running away from their masters these days.

11 Why should | give away my bread and water?
Why should | give away the meat I've prepared
for those who clip the wool off my sheep? Why
should | give food to men who come from who
knows where?”







357. Who was Nabal's wife?

O A. Ahinoam




1 Samuel 25:3

His name was Nabal. His wife’'s name was

Abigail. She was a wise and beautiful
woman. But her husband was rude and
mean in the way he treated others. He was
from the family of Caleb.




‘C Jonathan
‘ D. Saul




358. Who gave food to David so he would not attack?

(@) A. Abigail

-
(:) B. Nabal
O C. Jonathan

O D. Saul




1 Samuel 25:18
Abigail didn’t waste a

ny time. She got 200 loaves of

bread and two bottles of wine. The bottles were
made out of animal s
were ready to be coo

Kins. She got five sheep that
ked. She got a bushel of grain

that had been cookec

. She got 100 raisin cakes. And

she got 200 cakes of pressed figs. She loaded all of it
on the backs of donkeys. 19 Then she told her
servants, “Go on ahead. I'll follow you.” But she didn’t
tell her husband Nabal about it.




359. What happened to Nabal a few days later?

.A. He left the country

. B. He joined David's men

. C. He died

. D. He was kidnapped



359. What happened to Nabal a few days later?

A. He left the country
B. He joined David's men
@ C. Hedied

D. He was kidnapped



1 Samuel 25:38

About ten days later, the Lord struck Nabal
down. And he died.







360. Who married Abigail?

@ A. David
B. Jonathan
C. Saul

D. Abner




1 Samuel 25:42

Abigail quickly got on a donkey and went

with David’s messengers. Her five female
servants went with her. She became David’s
wife.







361. Who went with David into Saul's camp?

@ A. Abishai
B. Abner
C. Joab

D. Ahimelech




1 Samuel 26:7

So that night David and Abishai went into the

camp. They found Saul lying asleep inside the
camp. His spear was stuck in the ground near
his head. Abner and the soldiers were lying
asleep around him.




.C. Leave him alone

.D. Kill him




362. What did Abishai want to do to Saul?

A. Capture him
B. Tie him up
C. Leave him alone

@ D. Kill him




1 Samuel 26:8

Abishai said to David, “Today God has handed your enemy over to
you. So let me pin him to the ground. | can do it with one jab of the
spear. | won’t even have to strike him twice.” 9 But David said to
Abishai, “Don’t destroy him! No one can do any harm to the Lord’s

anointed king and not be guilty. 10 You can be sure that the Lord
lives,” he said. “And you can be just as sure that the Lord himself will
strike Saul down. Perhaps he’ll die a natural death. Or perhaps hée’'ll
go into battle and be killed. 11 May the Lord keep me from doing
anything to harm his anointed king. Now get the spear and water jug
that are near his head. Then let’s leave.”




. C. His spear and water jug

. D. His robe



363. What did David take from Saul?

A. His sword
B. His crown
@ C. His spear and water jug

D. His robe



1 Samuel 26:12

So David took the spear and water jug that were
near Saul’s head. Then he and Abishai left. No

one saw them. No one knew about what they
had done. In fact, no one even woke up.
Everyone was sleeping. That’s because the Lord
had put them into a deep sleep.







364. After taking them, to whom did David shout?

A. Saul
B. Joab
@) C. Abner

D. Abishai




1 Samuel 26:14

He called out to the army and to Abner, the son

of Ner. He said, “Abner! Aren’t you going to

answer me?”
Abner replied, “Who is calling out to the king?”







365. Saul went to see a witch at

A. Jerusalem
@ B. Endor
C. Gaza

D. Hebron




1 Samuel 28:7

Saul spoke to his attendants. He said, “Find me

a womah who gets messages from those who
have died. Then | can go and ask her some

questions.”
“There’s a woman like that in Endor,” they said.







366. Who did Saul want to see?

A. Jonathan
B. David
C El

@ D. Samuel




1 Samuel 28:11

Then the woman asked, “Whose spirit
should | bring up for you?”
“Bring Samuel up,” he said.




367. What did Samuel tell Saul about his kingdom?

‘A. it would be divided
‘ B. It would collapse
‘ C. It would last forever

‘ D. It would be given to David




367. What did Samuel tell Saul about his kingdom?

) A Itwould be divided

) B. Itwould collapse

:‘f_:f} C. It would last forever

‘@) D. It would be given to David




1 Samuel 28:16

Samuel said, “The Lord has left you. He has become your enemy. So
why are you asking me what you should do? 17 The Lord has spoken
through me and has done what he said he would do. The Lord has
torn the kingdom out of your hands. He has given it to one of your

neighbors. He has given it to David. 18 You didn’t obey the Lord. You

didn’t show his great anger against the Amale
them. So he’s punishing you today. 19 He will
you over to the Philistines. Tomorrow you and

Kites by destroying
nand both Israel and

your sons will be

down here with me. The Lord will also hand Israel’s army over to the

Philistines.”




368. What did Samuel tell Saul about Saul and his
sons?

‘A. They would rule forever
‘ B. They would be killed
‘ C. They would defeat the Philistines

‘ D. David would kill them



368. What did Samuel tell Saul about Saul and his

sons?

: A. They would rule forever
‘@) B. They would be killed
[ ) C. They would defeat the Philistines

: D. David would kill them




1 Samuel 28:16

Samuel said, “The Lord has left you. He has become your enemy. So
why are you asking me what you should do? 17 The Lord has spoken
through me and has done what he said he would do. The Lord has
torn the kingdom out of your hands. He has given it to one of your

neighbors. He has given it to David. 18 You didn’t obey the Lord. You

didn’t show his great anger against the Amale
them. So he’s punishing you today. 19 He will
you over to the Philistines. Tomorrow you and

Kites by destroying
nand both Israel and

your sons will be

down here with me. The Lord will also hand Israel’s army over to the

Philistines.”







369. On what mount did Saul and his sons die?

A. Mt. Sinai
@ B. Mt. Gilboa
C. Mt. Horeb

D. Mt. Pisgah




1 Samuel 31:1

The Philistines fought against the Israelites. The
Israelites ran away from them. But many Israelites
were killed on Mount Gilboa. 2 The Philistines kept

chasing Saul and his sons. They killed his sons
Jonathan, Abinadab and Malki-Shua. 3 The fighting
was heavy around Saul. Men who were armed with
bows and arrows caught up with him. They shot their
arrows at him and wounded him badly.




370. Who killed Saul?

‘A. His armor bearer

‘ D. The Philistines



370. Who killed Saul?

) A. His armor bearer
() B. David
6 C. Saul

() D. The Philistines




1 Samuel 31:4

Saul spoke to the man carrying his armor. He
said, “Pull out your sword. Stick it through me. If

yvou don’t, these fellows who aren’t circumcised
will come. They’ll stick their swords through me
and hurt me badly.” But the man was terrified.
He wouldn’t do it. So Saul took his own sword
and fell on it.




‘ C. Saul's armor bearer

‘ D. Abner




371. After Saul’'s death, who killed himself?

) A. Jonathan
~ ) B. David
0 C. Saul's armor bearer

) D. Abner




1 Samuel 31:5

The man saw that Saul was dead. So he fell
on his own sword and died with him. 6 Saul

and his three sons died together that same
day. The man who carried his armor also

died with them that day. So did all of Saul’s
men.




‘ D. Hung it on a wall




372. What did the Philistines do with Saul’s body?

A. Leftit
B. Buried it
C. Burned it

@ D. Hungiton awall




1 Samuel 31:10

They put Saul’s armor in the temple where

they had set up statues of female gods that
were named Ashtoreth. They hung his body
up on the wall of Beth Shan.







373. The men of what city rescued Saul’s body?

" A. Hebron
) B. Gilgal
C. Beersheba

@) D. Jabesh-gilead




1 Samuel 31:11

The people of Jabesh Gilead heard about what the
Philistines had done to Saul. 12 So all their brave men
marched through the night to Beth Shan. They took

down the bodies of Saul and his sons from the wall of
Beth Shan. They brought them to Jabesh. There they
burned them. 13 Then they got the bones of Saul and
his sons and buried them under a tamarisk tree at
Jabesh. They didn’t eat anything for seven days.







374. In what city was Saul buried?

" ) A. Jerusalem
(@) B. Jabesh
7 ) C. Hebron

) D. Gath




1 Samuel 31:11

The people of Jabesh Gilead heard about what the
Philistines had done to Saul. 12 So all their brave men
marched through the night to Beth Shan. They took

down the bodies of Saul and his sons from the wall of
Beth Shan. They brought them to Jabesh. There they
burned them. 13 Then they got the bones of Saul and
his sons and buried them under a tamarisk tree at
Jabesh. They didn’t eat anything for seven days.




375. What did the men of Judah do to David?

‘A. Banished him from the land of Judah
‘ B. Made him king
‘ C. Asked him to fight the Philistines

‘ D. Punished him for killing Saul



375. What did the men of Judah do to David?

A. Banished him from the land of Judah
@ B. Made him king
C. Asked him to fight the Philistines

D. Punished him for killing Saul



2 Samuel 2:4

Then the men of Judah came to Hebron.

There they anointed David to be king over
the people of Judah. David was told that
the men from Jabesh Gilead had buried

Saul’s body.







376. Who led David’'s men?

) A. Abner
" ) B. Samuel
| - C. Amasa

@) D. Joab




2 Samuel 2:12

Abner, the son of Ner, left Mahanaim and went
to Gibeon. The men of Ish-Bosheth, the son of

Saul, went with him. 13 Joab, the son of
Zeruiah, and David’s men also went out. All of
them met at the pool in Gibeon. One group sat
down on one side of the pool. The other group
sat on the other side.







377. How old was David when he began to reign?

A 24
®) B. 30
G 35

1 D. 40



2 Samuel 5:4

David was 30 years old when he became

king. He ruled for 40 years. 5 In Hebron he
ruled over Judah for seven and a half years.

In Jerusalem he ruled over all of Israel and
Judah for 33 years.







378. How many years did he reign?

JA. 25
'B. 30
cC 35

‘®) D. 40




2 Samuel 5:4

David was 30 years old when he became

king. He ruled for 40 years. 5 In Hebron he
ruled over Judah for seven and a half years.

In Jerusalem he ruled over all of Israel and
Judah for 33 years.







379. Who sent trees to build David’s house?

" ) A Joab
‘@) B. Hiram
) C. Shechem

) D. Nathan




2 Samuel 5:11

Hiram was king of Tyre. He sent messengers

to David. He sent cedar logs along with
them. He also sent skilled workers. They
worked with wood and stone. They built a
palace for David.




380. To what city did David bring the Ark of the
Covenant?




380. To what city did David bring the Ark of the
Covenant?

C. Shechem

® D. Jerusalem



2 Samuel 6:17

The ark of the Lord was brought into

Jerusalem. It was put in its place in the tent
David had set up for it. David sacrificed
burnt offerings and friendship offerings to

the Lord.




381. What did David do that made his wife Michal
mad?

‘A. He killed Saul's sons
‘ B. He locked Michal up
‘C. He banished her

‘ D. He danced before the Ark of the Covenant



381. What did David do that made his wife Michal
mad?

A. He killed Saul's sons
B. He locked Michal up
C. He banished her

@ D. He danced before the Ark of the Covenant



2 Samuel 6:16

The ark of the Lord was brought into the

City of David. Saul’s daughter Michal was
watching from a window. She saw King

David leaping and dancing in front of the
Lord. That made her hate him in her heart.







382. What building did David desire to build?

A. His palace
B. A pyramid
C. Atabernacle

® D. Atemple




2 Samuel 7:5

“Go and speak to my servant David. Tell
him, ‘The Lord says, “Are you the one to
build me a house to live in?







383. What prophet told David he could not build the
Temple?

A. Isaiah
B. Iddo
C. Jehu

@ D. Nathan



2 Samuel 7:17

Nathan reported to David all the words that
the Lord had spoken to him.




384. Why wasn’t David allowed to build the temple?

.A. He was too old

. B. He was not a Levite
. C. He was a man of war

. D. He had no materials

Read
NEXT Read 2 Samuel 7



384. Why wasn’t David allowed to build the temple?

A. He was too old
B. He was not a Levite
@ C. Hewas aman of war

D. He had no materials

Read
NEXT Read 2 Samuel 7



1 Chronicles 28:3

But God said to me, ‘You are not the one

who will build a house for my Name. That is
because you are a fighting man. You have
spilled people’s blood.







385. From his rooftop David saw which woman
bathing?

A. Ruth

@) B. Bathsheba
C. Hannah

) D. Esther




2 Samuel 11:2

One evening David got up from his bed. He walked
around on the roof of his palace. From the roof he

saw a woman taking a bath. She was very beautiful. 3
David sent a messenger to find out who she was. The
messenger returned and said, “She is Bathsheba.
She’s the daughter of Eliam. She’s the wife of Uriah.
He’s a Hittite.”







386. Who was Bathsheba’'s husband?

" ) A Solomon
" ) B. Joab
“ ) C. Absalom

0 ' D. Uriah




2 Samuel 11:2

One evening David got up from his bed. He
walked around on the roof of his palace. From

the roof he saw a woman taking a bath. She was
very beautiful. 3 David sent a messenger to find
out who she was. The messenger returned and
said, “She is Bathsheba. She’s the daughter of
Eliam. She’s the wife of Uriah. He's a Hittite.”




387. After David learned that Bathsheba was
pregnant with his child, for whom did he send?




387. After David learned that Bathsheba was
pregnant with his child, for whom did he send?

A. Nathan
@ B. Uriah
C. Joab

D. The priest




2 Samuel 11:5

Later, Bathsheba found out she was
pregnant. She sent a message to David. She

said, “I'm pregnant.”

6 So David sent a message to Joab. David
said, “Send me Uriah, the Hittite.” Joab sent
him to David.




388. After David inquired(asked) about the battle, he sent Uriah
home, hoping he would sleep with his wife, but where did Uriah

. B. At the door of the king’s house

. C. On a park bench

. D. On the street



388. After David inquired(asked) about the battle, he sent Uriah

home, hoping he would sleep with his wife, but where did Uriah
sleep?

A. Ataninn
@ B. At the door of the king’s house
C. On a park bench

D. On the street



2 Samuel 11:9

But Uriah didn’t go home. Instead, he slept

at the entrance to the palace. He stayed
there with all his master’s servants.




wife?




389. Who got Uriah drunk so that he would go home to his
wife?

@ A. David
B. Uriah
C. Nathan

D. Bathsheba



2 Samuel 11:13

David invited Uriah to eat and drink with
him. David got him drunk. But Uriah still

didn’t go home. In the evening he went out
and slept on his mat. He stayed there
among his master’s servants.




ISRAEL

IN THE TIWAE OF DAVID

390. David’s letter told Joab to do what?

‘A. To make sure Uriah was killed
‘ B. To quickly win the battle

‘ C. To come home immediately

‘ D. To surrender



390. David’s letter told Joab to do what?

(@) A. To make sure Uriah was killed
/: B. To quickly win the battle

") C. To come home immediately

P

) D. To surrender

~




2 Samuel 11:14

The next morning David wrote a letter to Joab.
He sent it along with Uriah. 15 In it he wrote,

“Put Uriah out in front. That’s where the
fighting is the heaviest. Then pull your men back
from him. When you do, the Ammonites will
strike him down and kill him.”




391. What did David do when he learned that Uriah
had been killed?

‘A. he had Joab killed

‘ B. He declared a day of mourning
‘ C. He told Joab to surrender

‘ D. He married Bathsheba



391. What did David do when he learned that Uriah
had been killed?

A. he had Joab killed
B. He declared a day of mourning
C. He told Joab to surrender

@ D. He married Bathsheba



2 Samuel 11:26

Uriah’s wife heard that her husband was
dead. She mourned over him. 27 When her

time of sadness was over, David had her
brought to his house. She became his wife.
And she had a son by him. But the Lord
wasn’t pleased with what David had done.




392. Whom did God send to reprove David for his
adultery and murder?




392. Whom did God send to reprove David for his

adultery and murder?

" ) A. Anangel
‘@) B. Nathan
( ) C. Joab

" ) D. Solomon




2 Samuel 12:1

The Lord sent the prophet Nathan to David. When Nathan came to
him, he said, “Two men lived in the same town. One was rich. The
other was poor. 2 The rich man had a very large number of sheep
and cattle. 3 But all the poor man had was one little female lamb. He
had bought it. He raised it. It grew up with him and his children. It

shared his food. It drank from his cup. It even slept in his arms. It was
just like a daughter to him. 4 “One day a traveler came to the rich
man. The rich man wanted to prepare a meal for him. But he didn’t
want to kill one of his own sheep or cattle. Instead, he took the little
female lamb that belonged to the poor man. Then the rich man
cooked it for the traveler who had come to him.”




393. What did Nathan say that made David realize
his sins were known?

‘A. O ye cursed of Israel
‘ B. You are the man
‘ C. Repent and be baptized

‘ D. God is not mocked




393. What did Nathan say that made David realize

his sins were known?

A. O ye cursed of Israel
@ B. You are the man
C. Repent and be baptized

D. God is not mocked




2 Samuel 12:7

Then Nathan said to David, “You are the

man! The Lord, the God of Israel, says, ‘I
anointed you king over Israel. | saved you
from Saul.




394. What happened to David and Bathsheba's first
child?

.A. He eventually became king
. B. He died
. C. He was killed by Nathan

. D. He became a part of the genealogy of Christ




394. What happened to David and Bathsheba's first
child?

A. He eventually became king
@ B. Hedied
C. He was killed by Nathan

D. He became a part of the genealogy of Christ




2 Samuel 12:13

Then David said to Nathan, “l have sinned
against the Lord.” Nathan replied, “The

Lord has taken away your sin. You aren’t
going to die. 14 But you have dared to show
great disrespect for the Lord. So the son
who has been born to you will die.”







395. Who was David and Bathsheba’'s second child?

B
) A. Nathan
(@) B. Solomon
'

() C Joel

() D. Abiah




2 Samuel 12:24

Then David comforted his wife Bathsheba.

He went to her and slept with her. Some
time later she had a son. He was given the
name Solomon. The Lord loved him.







396. What did Nathan call Solomon?

O A. Solomon
Q B. Josiah

() C Saul

(@) D. Jedidiah




2 Samuel 12:25

So the Lord sent a message through Nathan
the prophet. The Lord said, “Name the boy

Jedidiah.”




397. Who conspired(planned) against David and
Attempted(tried) to take his kingdom?




397. Who conspired(planned) against David and
Attempted(tried) to take his kingdom?

@ A. Absalom
B. Joab
C. Solomon

D. Joash




2 Samuel 15:10

Then Absalom sent messengers secretly to

all the tribes of Israel. They said, “Listen for
the sound of trumpets. As soon as you hear
them, say, ‘Absalom has become king in
Hebron.







398. Who was Absalom’s chief counselor?

@ A. Ahithophel
B. Hushai
C. Nathan

D. Joab



2 Samuel 15:12

While Absalom was offering sacrifices, he
sent for Ahithophel. Ahithophel was David’s
adviser. He came to Absalom from Giloh, his

hometown. The number of people who
followed Absalom kept growing. So he
became more and more able to carry out
his plans against David.




399. Which counselor, loyal to David, stayed in
Jerusalem after Absalom took over?




399. Which counselor, loyal to David, stayed in
Jerusalem after Absalom took over?

A. Ahithophel
B. Abiathar
@ C. Hushai

D. Nadab




2 Samuel 15:37

So David’s trusted friend Hushai went to
Jerusalem. He arrived just as Absalom was
entering the city.




400. As David fled from Jerusalem, who cursed him
and threw stones at him?




400. As David fled from Jerusalem, who cursed him
and threw stones at him?

@ A. Shimei
B. Nathan
C. Abner

D. Barzillai




2 Samuel 16:5

King David approached Bahurim. As he did, a man
came out toward him. The man was from the same
family group that Saul was from. His name was

Shimei. He was the son of Gera. As he came out of
the town, he cursed David. 6 He threw stones at
David and all his officials. He did it even though all
the troops and the special guard were there. They
were to the right and left of David.




401. What did David do to Shimei?

.A. Nothing

. B. He had him killed
. C. He took him with them

. D. He had his field burned



401. What did David do to Shimei?

@ A. Nothing
B. He had him killed
C. He took him with them

D. He had his field burned



2 Samuel 16:11

Then David spoke to Abishai and all his officials. He
said, “My very own son Absalom is trying to kill me.
How much more should this man from Benjamin

want to kill me! Leave him alone. Let him curse. The
Lord has told him to do it. 12 Maybe the Lord will see
how much I’'m suffering. Maybe he’ll bring back to me
his covenant blessing instead of his curse I’'m hearing
today.”




402. What did Ahithophel counsel Absalom to do?

.A. To make Solomon his advisor

.B. To immediately pursue David

.C. To build up his army

. D. To hire Edomites to fight David



402. What did Ahithophel counsel Absalom to do?

A. To make Solomon his advisor
@ B. To immediately pursue David
C. To build up his army

D. To hire Edomites to fight David



2 Samuel 17:1

One day Ahithophel said to Absalom, “Here’s what | suggest.
Choose 12,000 men. Start out tonight and go after David. 2
Attack him while he’s tired and weak. Fill him with terror.
Then all the people with him will run away. Don’t strike

down anyone except the king. 3 Bring all the other people
back. After the man you want to kill is dead, everyone else
will return to you. And none of the people will be harmed.”
4 Ahithophel’s plan seemed good to Absalom. It also
seemed good to all the elders of Israel.







403. Whose advice did Absalom take?

A. Ahithophel’s
B. Solomon'’s
@ C. Hushai's

D. Nathan's



2 Samuel 17:14

Absalom and all the men of Israel agreed. They
said, “The advice of Hushai, the Arkite, is better

than the advice of Ahithophel.” The Lord had
decided that Ahithophel’s good advice would
fail. The Lord wanted to bring horrible trouble
on Absalom.




404. When Ahithophel learned that his counsel had

not been taken, what did he do?
.A. He killed himself
. B. He cursed Absalom

. C. He joined David's men

‘ D. He fled to Syria




404. When Ahithophel learned that his counsel had
not been taken, what did he do?

@ A. He killed himself
B. He cursed Absalom
C. He joined David's men

D. He fled to Syria




2 Samuel 17:23

Ahithophel saw that his advice wasn’t being
followed. So he put a saddle on his donkey. He

started out for his house in his hometown.
When he arrived, he made everything ready for
his death. He made out his will. Then he killed
himself. And so he died and was buried in his
father’s tomb.




405. What did David tell his men to do with Absalom?

‘A. To kill him in sight

‘ B. To throw him in prison

‘ C. To deal gently with him

‘ D. To banish him



405. What did David tell his men to do with Absalom?

' A. To kill him in sight
' B. To throw him in prison
@ C. To deal gently with him

) D. To banish him



2 Samuel 18:5

The king gave an order to Joab, Abishai and

Ittai. He commanded them, “Be gentle with
the young man Absalom. Do it for me.” All
the troops heard the king give the
commanders that order about Absalom.




406. What happened to Absalom?

‘A. He continued to rule over Israel
‘ B. His hair got caught in a tree
‘ C. He defeated David’'s men

. D. He fled to Babylon



406. What happened to Absalom?

A. He continued to rule over Israel
@ B. His hair got caughtin a tree
C. He defeated David’'s men

D. He fled to Babylon



2 Samuel 18:9

Absalom happened to come across some of
David’s men. He was riding his mule. The mule

went under the thick branches of a large oak
tree. Absalom’s hair got caught in the tree. He
was left hanging in the air. The mule he was

riding kept on going.




407. Who killed Absalom?

.A. Joab

. B. He killed himself




407. Who killed Absalom?

@ A Joab
B. He killed himself
C. David

D. Abishai




2 Samuel 18:14

Joab said, “I'm not going to waste any more time on
vou.” So he got three javelins. Then he went over and

plunged them into Absalom’s heart. He did it while
Absalom was still hanging there alive in the oak tree.
15 Ten of the men carrying Joab’s armor surrounded
Absalom. They struck him and killed him.




408. As David returned to Jerusalem, who met him
on the way?



408. As David returned to Jerusalem, who met him
on the way?

@® A. Shimei
B. An angel
C. Bathsheba

D. Josiah



2 Samuel 19:15

Then the king returned. He went as far as the Jordan

River.
The men of Judah had come to Gilgal to welcome the

king back. They had come to bring him across the
Jordan. 16 Shimei, the son of Gera, was among them.
Shimei was from Bahurim in the territory of
Benjamin. He hurried down to welcome King David
back.







409. Whom did David bless because of his help?

A. Shimei
B. Joab
C. Solomon

@) D. Barzillai



2 Samuel 19:39

So all the people went across the Jordan

River. Then the king crossed over. The king
kissed Barzillai and said goodbye to him.
And Barzillai went back home.




410. Who started a short-lived rebellion against
David?



410. Who started a short-lived rebellion against
David?

A. Joab
@) B. Sheba
C. Amasa

D. Asahel



2 Samuel 20:1

An evil man who always stirred up trouble
happened to be in Gilgal. His name was Sheba,
the son of Bikri. Sheba was from the tribe of

Benjamin. He blew his trumpet. Then he

shouted,
“We don’t have any share in David’s kingdom!

Jesse’s son is not our king! Men of Israel, every
one of you go back home!”







411. Who killed Amasa?

) A. David
' B. Nathan
) C. Absalom

‘®) D. Joab




2 Samuel 20:9

Joab said to Amasa, “How are you, my friend?” Then
Joab reached out his right hand. He took hold of
Amasa’s beard to kiss him. 10 Amasa didn’t notice

the dagger in Joab’s left hand. Joab stuck it into his
stomach. His insides spilled out on the ground. Joab
didn’t have to stab him again. Amasa was already
dead. Then Joab and his brother Abishai went after
Sheba, the son of Bikri.




412. Who killed Sheba?

‘A. Joab

‘ B. The people of Abel




412. Who killed Sheba?

O A. Joab

@ B. The people of Abel




Samuel 20:15

Joab and all his troops came to Abel Beth Maakah. They
surrounded it because Sheba was there. They built a ramp up to
the city. It stood against the outer wall. They pounded the wall
with huge logs to bring it down.

2 Samuel 20:22

Then the woman gave her wise advice to all the people in the
city. They cut off the head of Sheba, the son of Bikri. They threw
it down to Joab. So he blew his trumpet. Then his men pulled

back from the city. Each of them returned to his home. And Joab
ent back to the king in Jerusalem.




413. In various fights David’'s men Killed some giants

who were related to :




413. In various fights David’s men Killed some giants
who were related to -

A. Saul
) B. Ezra
@ C. Goliath

) D. Gath




2 Samuel 21:19

In another battle against the Philistines at Gob,
Elhanan killed Goliath’s brother. Elhanan was

the son of Jair from Bethlehem. Goliath was
from the city of Gath. His spear was as big as a
weaver’s rod.




414. One of these giants had an unusual deformity,
What was it ?

‘A. One of his arms was shorter than the other

‘ B. He only had one eye

‘ C. He had a hump on his back

‘ D. He had six fingers on each hand and six toes on each foot




414. One of these giants had an unusual deformity,
What was it ?

) A. One of his arms was shorter than the other
" ) B. He only had one eye
) C. Hehad a hump on his back

@) D. He had six fingers on each hand and six toes on each foot




2 Samuel 21:20

There was still another battle. It took place at

Gath. A huge man lived there. He had six fingers
on each hand and six toes on each foot. So the
total number of his toes and fingers was 24.




415. David displeased God by doing what with the
people of Israel?

.A. He made some of them slaves
. B. He counted them
.C. He made them serve idols

. D. He caused them to curse God




415. David displeased God by doing what with the
people of Israel?

A. He made some of them slaves
@ B. He counted them
C. He made them serve idols

D. He caused them to curse God




2 Samuel 24:1

The Lord was very angry with Israel. He stirred
up David against them. He said, “Go! Count the
men of Israel and Judah.” 2 So the king spoke to

Joab and the army commanders with him. He
said, “Go all through the territories of the tribes
of Israel. Go from the town of Dan all the way to
Beersheba. Count the fighting men. Then I'll
know how many there are.”




416. Whom did David place in charge of numbering

the people?

. C. Shimei

.D. Nathan




416. Whom did David place in charge of numbering
the people?

A. Solomon
@ B. Joab
C. Shimei

D. Nathan




2 Samuel 24:1

The Lord was very angry with Israel. He stirred
up David against them. He said, “Go! Count the
men of Israel and Judah.” 2 So the king spoke to

Joab and the army commanders with him. He
said, “Go all through the territories of the tribes
of Israel. Go from the town of Dan all the way to
Beersheba. Count the fighting men. Then I'll
know how many there are.”







417. Which prophet did God send to David?

A.lddo
B. Nathan
C. Jonah

®) D. Gad




2 Samuel 24:11

Before David got up the next morning, a
message from the Lord came to Gad the

prophet. He was David’s seer. The message said,
12 “Go and tell David, ‘The Lord says, “I could
punish you in three different ways. Choose one

2 ) n

of them for me to use against you.




418. One of the punishments God offered to David

was three years of :




418. One of the punishments God offered to David
was three years of

A. Fighting
@ B. Famine
C. Storms

D. Disease




So Gad went to David. He said to him, “Take
vour choice. Do you want three years when
there won’t be enough food in your land? Or do
you want three months when you will run away

from your enemies while they chase you? Or do

vou want three days when there will be a

plague in your land? Think it over. Then take

vour pick. Tell me how to answer the one who
ent me.”




419. Another punishment God offered David was

three months of :

‘A. Famine

‘ B. Fleeing before his enemies




419. Another punishment God offered David was

three months of :

A. Famine
@ B. Fleeing before his enemies
C. Disease

D. Storms




So Gad went to David. He said to him, “Take
vour choice. Do you want three years when
there won’t be enough food in your land? Or do
you want three months when you will run away

from your enemies while they chase you? Or do

vou want three days when there will be a

plague in your land? Think it over. Then take

vour pick. Tell me how to answer the one who
ent me.”




420. The third punishment God offered David was
three days of :

.A. Pestilence (plague)




420. The third punishment God offered David was
three days of :

@ A. Pestilence (plague)
B. Famine
C. Floods

D. Fighting




So Gad went to David. He said to him, “Take
vour choice. Do you want three years when
there won’t be enough food in your land? Or do
you want three months when you will run away

from your enemies while they chase you? Or do

vou want three days when there will be a

plague in your land? Think it over. Then take

vour pick. Tell me how to answer the one who
ent me.”




421. What punishment was sent?

.A. Pestilence (plague)

. B. Fleeing before enemies



421. What punishment was sent?

@ A. Pestilence (plague)
B. Fleeing before enemies
C. Famine

D. Floods



2 Samuel 24:15

So the Lord sent a plague on Israel. It lasted

from that morning until he decided to end
it. From Dan all the way to Beersheba

70,000 people died.




floor?

S

Threshing Floor




422. David saw God’s angel stop at whose threshing
floor?

" ) A David's
" ) B. Ziba's
" ) C. Solomon's

0 ' D. Araunah’s




2 Samuel 24:16

The angel reached his hand out to destroy Jerusalem.
But the Lord stopped sending the plague. So he spoke

to the angel who was making the people suffer. He
said, “That is enough! Do not kill any more people.”
The angel of the Lord was at Araunah’s threshing
floor. Araunah was from the city of Jebus.




423. What did David do to stop the pestilence

(plague)?

‘A. Set Jerusalem on fire
‘ B. Sacrificed to God

‘ C. Destroyed all the idols

‘ D. Putblood on the doorposts




423. What did David do to stop the pestilence
(plague)?

' A. Set Jerusalem on fire

@) B. Sacrificed to God
C. Destroyed all the idols

) D. Putblood on the doorposts




2 Samuel 24:25

David built an altar there to honor the Lord.

He sacrificed burnt offerings and friendship
offerings. Then the Lord answered David’s
prayer and blessed the land. The plague on
Israel was stopped.




424. What did Araunah offer to do for David?

‘A. To fight in his army

‘ B. To sell the things necessary for a sacrifice

‘ C. To donate the things necessary for a sacrifice

‘ D. To offer the sacrifice himself



424. What did Araunah offer to do for David?

' A. To fight in his army
' B. To sell the things necessary for a sacrifice
@ C. To donate the things necessary for a sacrifice

' D. To offer the sacrifice himself



2 Samuel 24:22

Araunah said to David, “Take anything you wish.
Offer it up. Here are oxen for the burnt offering.

Here are threshing sleds. And here are wooden
collars from the necks of the oxen. Use all the
wood to burn the offering. 23 Your Majesty, I’ll
give all of it to you.” Araunah continued, “And
may the Lord your God accept you.”
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